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RFP#2018-003 WEBSITE DESIGN,  
DEVELOPMENT, AND HOSTING 

 
 ADDENDUM 1 

 
Return to: Lumpkin County Board of Commissioners 

Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 
99 Courthouse Hill, Suite D 
Dahlonega, GA 30533 

 
Bid Closing Date: May 7, 2018 at 2:00 PM, EST 
Bid Issue Date: April 4, 2018 
Addendum Issue Date: April 26, 2018 at 5:00 PM, EST 
Pages: 1 
By: Ryan McDuffie, Purchasing Agent 

 
Vendor Name:    

(A copy must be attached to the Addenda Acknowledgement) 
 
 

1. Page 4 2.0 –  Please describe the level of web interface the County wants for individuals with disabilities, 
i.e. Reader, player, voice, certification, automatic compliance corrections. 

a. Reader and automatic compliance corrections 
2. What 3rd party applications does the County want integration with?  Please list. 

a. None. We link to providers. 
3. Is the County wanting bill pay online with the new site? 

a. It is not part of the initial request but the County welcomes pricing with and without this as an 
option. 

4. Will the County want any Departmental Branding with its own navigation structure, i.e. Sheriff 
Department, Economic Development? 

a. No. 
5. Are there any other URLs the County will want to include in this project, i.e. http://lumpkincosheriff.com/? 

a. No. We will provide a link from our page. 
6. Is the County wanting to integrate their various digital platforms? 

a. No.  
7. Is the County open to vendor consolidation, i.e. Mass Notification? 

a. N/A 

http://lumpkincosheriff.com/
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8. Is the Board of Commissioners wanting Agenda & Minutes Management include in this project?  If so how 
many Boards would need to be considered? 

a. No. 
9. Is citizen notification important to the County?   

a. Yes. 
10. Is there a way to sign up now for notification?  If so, how? 

a. No. 
11. How many pages are in the existing site? 

a. Approximately 65. 
12. How many departments are there? 

a. 38 
13. Page 4 2.0 – How many content editors will need to be trained? 

a. Approximately 10. We will train others beyond that. 
14. Page 4 2.0 – Is the County looking for content to be migrated or optimized for relevancy to the new site? 

a. Yes. 
15. Is there a current Intranet being used now? If so please list the URL & the number of pages. 

a. No. 
16. How many pages are need for the Intranet site? 

a. N/A 
17. Is the County wanting a single sign on for ease of use? 

a. The County would want a single sign on for the employee page only. All other users need individual 
sign-on/log-in. 
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